TOC0215881

Message

From: Marta Proctor [/O=TOC/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MPROCTOR]

Sent: 9/17/2012 12:26:39 PM

To: Ed Houghton [/O=TOC/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=ehoughton]

Subject: Tonights Council meeting

Hi Ed,

Not sure if you're aware but thought I’d check in quickly. Thanks again for your understanding last week, our family is
slowly working its way through this difficult situation.

| was looking at tonight’s council agenda and didn’t really see anything specific to my department, however, given
everything that’s been going on, | thought from an optics perspective it might be best that I’'m there. Let me know if you
feel otherwise.

Also, | just had a brief conversation with Rob Armstrong about the information they are trying to prepare in response to
Friday’s meeting. Nothing new or significant was discussed, but let me know if you want a quick update.

Thanks
marta

Marta PROCTOR
Director, Parks, Recreation & Culture | Town of Collingwood | 705.444.2500 ext 3238
mproctor@collingwood.ca www.collingwood.ca
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